From: Tanya Sanerib

To: Nichols, Shaunta; Willis, Cathy M
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Amending pending trophy import FOIA requests
Date: Friday, May 6, 2022 1:04:46 PM

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on
links, opening attachments, or responding.

Hello Shaunta and Cathy,

I am writing to amend the following outstanding FOIA requests that I have pending for trophy
import records. Please let me know if you have any questions about this amendment.

Here’s my amended request:

For both Form 3-200-20 and 3-200-19, we are not requesting the following information:

e from Section A parts 2, 5a, 5b, 6;

e from Section B parts 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8;

e from Section C parts 1a and 2a; and

o from Section E phone numbers, email addresses, and the “street” portion of
addresses given in response to questions. In Section E we are still requesting the
names (individual or company), cities, and states (or for foreign addresses other
similar geographic designations such as provincial names).

Note, if we indicate we are not requesting information in a numbered part, we are not
requesting any information in any of the related sub-sections — i.e., part 3 includes
information in parts 3a and 3b.

Here are the requests that I am amending:
April 2022 FWS-

March 2022 FWS-2022-2679

Feb 2022 FWS-2022-2369

Jan 2022 FWS-2022-001626

Dec 2021 FWS-2022-1180

Nov 2021 FWS-2022-798

Thank you,
Tanya


mailto:TSanerib@biologicaldiversity.org
mailto:Shaunta_Nichols@fws.gov
mailto:cathy_willis@fws.gov

Tanya Sanerib

International Legal Director, Senior Attorney (she/her/hers)
Center for Biological Diversity

+1 (206) 379.7363 (available on WhatsApp & Signal)

From: Nichols, Shaunta <shaunta_nichols@fws.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 9:44 AM

To: Tanya Sanerib <TSanerib@biologicaldiversity.org>

Cc: Willis, Cathy M <cathy_willis@fws.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Discussion for Processing FWS FOIA Requests

Thank you.

From: Tanya Sanerib <TSanerib@biologicaldiversity.org>

Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 12:43 PM

To: Nichols, Shaunta <shaunta_nichols@fws.gov>

Cc: Willis, Cathy M <cathy_willis@fws.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Discussion for Processing FWS FOIA Requests

Of course, I’ll keep our discussion on my calendar.

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 9:39 AM

To: Tanya Sanerib <ISanerib@biologicaldiversity.org>

Cc: Willis, Cathy M <cathy_willis@fws.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Discussion for Processing FWS FOIA Requests

Hi there-
Would it be possible to keep our scheduled meeting for this afternoon? I know Cathy had
some other items listed on the agenda for discussion.

Thank You,
Shaunta Nichols
Government Information Specialist

FOIA/ U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
shaunta nichols@fws.gov
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From: Tanya Sanerib <TSanerib@biologicaldiversity.org>

Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 12:30 PM

To: Brisendine, Amy <amy_brisendine@fws.gov>; Nichols, Shaunta <shaunta_nichols@fws.gov>;
Willis, Cathy M <cathy_willis@fws.gov>; Tapia, Brenda <brenda_tapia@fws.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Discussion for Processing FWS FOIA Requests

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on
links, opening attachments, or responding.

Hi there —

That’s fine with me — just let me know your availability and we can find something that
works.

Cheers,
Tanya

Tanya Sanerib

International Legal Director, Senior Attorney (she/her/hers)
Center for Biological Diversity

+1 (206) 379.7363 (available on WhatsApp & Signal)

From: Brisendine, Amy <amy_brisendine@fws.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 8:05 AM
To: Nichols, Shaunta <shaunta_nichols@fws.gov>; Willis, Cathy M <cathy_willis@fws.gov>; Tanya

Sanerib <TSanerib@biologicaldiversity.org>; Tapia, Brenda <brenda_tapia@fws.gov>
Subject: Re: Discussion for Processing FWS FOIA Requests

Can we please move this to next week?

Thank you Shaunta!!

Amy Brisendine, Acting Branch Manager

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, International Affairs
Division of Management Authority, Branch of Permits
5275 Leesburg Pike, MS: I1A; 2W075

Falls Church, Virginia 22041
https://www.fws.gov/program/cites
https://www.cites.org

703-358-2104 (main) / 703-358-2005 (direct)
https://fws.gov/epermits
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From: Nichols, Shaunta <shaunta_nichols@fws.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 11:01 AM

To: Willis, Cathy M <cathy_willis@fws.gov>; tsanerib@biologicaldiversity.org
<tsanerib@biologicaldiversity.org>; Tapia, Brenda <brenda_tapia@fws.gov>; Brisendine, Amy
<amy_brisendine@fws.gov>

Subject: Discussion for Processing FWS FOIA Requests

When: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 3:00 PM-4:00 PM.

Where:

To discuss ways in better processing your FOIA requests for records pertaining to leopards,
African elephants, and African lions

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Learn More | Meeting options



mailto:shaunta_nichols@fws.gov
mailto:cathy_willis@fws.gov
mailto:tsanerib@biologicaldiversity.org
mailto:tsanerib@biologicaldiversity.org
mailto:brenda_tapia@fws.gov
mailto:amy_brisendine@fws.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/ap/t-59584e83/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%253ameeting_MGU2MWZmOGMtNzk0YS00NDllLTk2ZmUtMDgxZDc3NjlkMjVj%2540thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%25220693b5ba-4b18-4d7b-9341-f32f400a5494%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%2522208a6091-571c-4ed2-883a-ed2bf0614058%2522%257d&data=05%7C01%7Cshaunta_nichols%40fws.gov%7Cf467a2f9797e4e08e79f08da2f8282ff%7C0693b5ba4b184d7b9341f32f400a5494%7C0%7C0%7C637874534849734819%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=emILEs9z6%2FqWV5d8I8ObrOegyLya%2Fv%2F4YqwIY7llZ0c%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2FJoinTeamsMeeting&data=05%7C01%7Cshaunta_nichols%40fws.gov%7Cf467a2f9797e4e08e79f08da2f8282ff%7C0693b5ba4b184d7b9341f32f400a5494%7C0%7C0%7C637874534849890643%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=TTZw6zp7c2UU9EYNdGNnCiwcCzECDI8hu1%2BKoMcCTSQ%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2FmeetingOptions%2F%3ForganizerId%3D208a6091-571c-4ed2-883a-ed2bf0614058%26tenantId%3D0693b5ba-4b18-4d7b-9341-f32f400a5494%26threadId%3D19_meeting_MGU2MWZmOGMtNzk0YS00NDllLTk2ZmUtMDgxZDc3NjlkMjVj%40thread.v2%26messageId%3D0%26language%3Den-US&data=05%7C01%7Cshaunta_nichols%40fws.gov%7Cf467a2f9797e4e08e79f08da2f8282ff%7C0693b5ba4b184d7b9341f32f400a5494%7C0%7C0%7C637874534849890643%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2B96pSavGvufx2qUA%2BMszvIrs50RT5sWMgpVV4wiDYWU%3D&reserved=0

